F_l_TI London
L' 21 Parks & Gardens
Pratam'ng our Gragn Cap{'m[

Sent by email to: localplan@richmond.gov.uk

Spatial Planning and Design,
LB Richmond upon Thames,
Civic Centre,

44 York Street,

Twickenham,

TW1 3BZ

12 March 2025

Dear Planning Officer,

Consultation on Proposed Main Modifications to the Local Plan

| am a member of the Planning and Conservation Working Group for the London Historic Parks
and Gardens Trust, which trades as London Parks and Gardens (LPG). LPG is affiliated to The
Gardens Trust (TGT) — a statutory consultee in respect of planning proposals affecting sites
included in Historic England’s Register of Parks and Gardens.

LPG is the County Gardens Trust for Greater London and makes observations on behalf of TGT
in respect of Grade Il registered sites and may also comment on planning matters affecting
other green open spaces of historic interest, especially when included in LPG’s Inventory.

| have reviewed the consultation documents on the Proposed Main Modifications to the Local Plan. LPG
is pleased to see that the Council will use the London Historic Parks and Gardens Trust Inventory as a
basis for considering locally listing such parks and gardens in the borough. Otherwise, we have no
comments on the amendments.

This does not in any way signify either our approval or disapproval of the proposals and should

new information come to light that may have an impact on the heritage asset the Trust reserves
the right to alter its observations.

Yours sincerely,

Planning Volunteer
London Parks and Gardens

Emoail: I

cc. The Gardens Trust

Duck Island Cottage c/o The Store Yard, St James’s Park, London SW1A 2B]

Telephone: 020 7839 3969. Email: planningresponses@londongardenstrust.org
London Historic Parks and Gardens Trust is a registered charity n° 1042337

and a company limited by guarantee registered in England & Wales n° 2935176.


https://londongardenstrust.org/conservation/inventory/

